Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:19 PM

Cc: Setzler, Lynn M

Subject: April 23, 20024 Meeting Materials

Attachments: Attachment C MARCH 24.pdf; Attachment C April 24 pdf; Att.B-Workload Report

Feb.pdf; Att. A 032624 DRAFT Regular Minutes.pdf; Att. B Workload Report March.pdf;
Att. £ 23-062 PR response.pdf; Policy Recommendation-SDSD re Collect Calls.docx;
Palicy Recommendation-SDSD re Collect Calls.pdf

Importance: High

Good evening, Board members,

Piease find the meeting attachments for your reference:
- Attachment A (Draft Meeting Minutes 3/26/2024)
- Attachment B (Feb. and March _ workload reports)
- Attachment C ( Feb and March _ Case Status Reports)
- Attachment E ( Probation Response PR case # 23-062 Gutierrez)
- Attachment F ( Policy Recommendation- SDSD re. Collect Calls)

A FRIENDLY REMINDER: You must return all physical copies mailed to you when you come to your next CLERB
meeting. | will retrieve the copies from you after the closed session. No one is permitted to keep copies of the reports in
hard copy or electronic format or share them with anyone.

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her'hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1{619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”
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Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 8:04 PM
Subject: April Board Meeting
Importance: High

Good evening,

Thank you to those members who confirmed their attendance. I received five (5) confirmation and four (4) ng
m. [f you did not confirm yet, please respond to this email at your earliest convenience. We are finalizing the

packets and plan to mail them out tomorrow moming,
Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 9210t

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1{619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:

0O

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 8:44 AM
Subject: April Board Meeting
Importance: High



Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:28 AM
Subject: UPDATE**Special Meeting | June 2024**
Importance: High

Good morming CLERB, members,

Thank you to those who responded to the email below, We learned that both CLERB counsels are unavailable on June 24.
Therefore, we are left with June 27, 2024. Please confirm your attendance for the CLERB special meeting scheduted for
June 27, 2024, at 5:30 pm, by Friday, April 12, 2024, COB.

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns {she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956 )

Fax: 1{619) §94-8310

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 6:12 PM

Subject: Attention Please**Special Meeting | June 2024**
Importance: High



Follow us on Social Media:

0O



Hakak, Nawras

— T
From: Hakak, Nawras
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 10:55 AM
Subject: April Board Meeting

Correction, the meeting is scheduled for April 23, 2024,
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Good morning CLERB Members,

This is a friendly reminder that our April Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 5:30 pm.
Please confirm your attendance by tomorrow, Thursday, April 11, 2024, COB.

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
.

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 6:12 PM

Subject: Attention Please**Special Meeting | June 2024**
Importance: High

Hello CLERB Members,

Please see the message below sent to you on behalf of Chair Delaney.
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CLERB Members:

The Hiring Committee and County Staff are working on the recruitment schedule. We will update you as soon as
possible.

We will need to schedule a special closed session meeting in late June. This meeting will be very important, and we ask
that you make every effort to attend.

Please let Nawras know as soon as possible which date is best for you:

Monday 6/24/2024: 5:30 PM
Thursday 6/27/2024: 5:30 PM

Thank you!

Eileen

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

Fax: 1(619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras




